aeck up Booking Request(bobS$16949), Beneficiary Code-148669

«~da Ramani Venkata <Ramani.Nimmagadda@bankofbaroda.com>
ar-24 2:46 PM

stamata - Vijayawada , Vijayawada Region <VIPAMA®@bankofbaroda.com>

Get Qu for Androi

From: Mediwheel <wellness@mediwheel.in>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:26:19 PM

To: Nimmagadda Ramani Venkata <Ramani.Nimmagadda@bankofbaroda.com>
Cc: customercare@mediwheel.in <customercare@mediwheel.in>

Subject: Health Check up Booking Request(bobS16949), Beneficiary Code-148669

You don't often get email from wellness@mediwheel.in. Learn why this is important

ST & BT ¥ M . 3R 1Y UNS & T8 9 A Aa § & 7 Riwv w e A B
IL IS ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE BANK'S DOMAIN. DO NOT CLICK ON LII

011-41195959

Dear MRS. NIMMAGADDA RAMANIVENKATA,

We have received your booking request for the following health checkup, please upload your
approval letter as soon as possible to enable us to confirm your booking.

Upload HRM Letter

User Package Name : Mediwheel Full Body Health Checkup Male Above 40
Name of Diagnostic/Hospital : Anu Institute of Neuro & Cardiac Sciences
Address of Diagnostic/Hospital- : 3-20/14, Main Road ,Enikepadu - 521108
Appointment Date : 23-03-2024
Preferred Time : 8:30am

Member Information
Booked Member Name Age |Gender
Vallurupalli Srinivasa sai 59 year [Male

Tests included in this Package | 5

Stool Test

Thyroid Profile

ESR

Blood Glucose (Fasting) .
General Physician Consultation
TMT OR 2D ECHO

4

C} Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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- State: Andhra Pradesh, PIN Code: 520008,
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/ \I l U Institute of # 3-20/14, Main Road, Enikepadu,VUAYAWADA
. ! . . =521108
Neuro & Cardiac

. Ph:0866-2843133,2843733
Sciences

E-mall :infa@anuhmpltats.cum,mnunmeumandcari:liac.cum

2D — ECHO CARDIOGRAM & COLOUR DOPPLER REPORT

Patient’s Name —: V. SRINIVASA SAl Age/Sex :-59Y/M Date: 23-03-2024 OP No: 92051

M-MODE:
LV: 46X3.3 cms

LA: 3.4 cms

EF:58%

AO: 3.2 cms
IVS: 1.4 cms
PW: 1.4 cms

{ B-MODE:
| LV: NOLVRWMA

LA: NORMAL Mitral Valve : NORMAL

RA: NORMAL Aortic Valve
RV: NORMAL

: NORMAL
Tricuspid Valve: ; NORMAL

AQ: NORMAL Pulmgnary Valve: ; NORMAL
PA: NORMAL

IAS: Intact
IVS: Intact

PERICARDIUM: NO PE
Colour Flow: __ MR:NO AR:NO  TR:TRIVIAL  PAH:NO
DOPPLER:
i MV Flow: E>A AV Flow: 1.5 M/s, PV Flow: 1.2 M/s, RVSP:20 mmHg
IMPRESSION CONCENTRIC LVH .

NO LV RWMA

NORMAL LV FUNCTION

NO MR,NO AR, TRIVIAL TR, NO PAH

GRADE 1 DIASTOLIC DYSFUNCTION

NO PE, CLOT, VEGETATION ﬂ /

Dr. K. SUBASH MD, DM, DR. S. Viswdrfatha Kartik MD, DM,
Dept. of Cardiology, Dept. of Cardiology
Consultant Interventional Cardiologist. Consultant Interventional Cardiologist.

TN

— &t‘;ifﬁ
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Test Description Result Units  Reference Range
CUE (COMPLETE URINE EXAMINATIDN]

Colour P Yellow

Appearance Clear

Reaction 6.0

Specific Gravity 1.015

Urine Albumin NIL

Sugar NIL

Bile Salts NEGATIVE

Bile Pigments NEGATIVE

Ketone Bodies NEGATIVE

Pus Cells 2-3 HPF

Epithelial Cells 1-2 HPF

RBC NIL HPF

Casts NIL

Cryslals NIL

Others NIL

Lab Tecﬂrzi%:n: HAJAVAL)

*** End of Repon ***

B -.'.!“ s
Dr Sreevani Baddiputi
MBBS.MD (Consultant Pathelogist)

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner

.~ & Cardiac N:0866- 2843133 384373
'HﬂurgES E'ma“ :hfo@anuhospﬁah‘mm
7/ seren ’m‘“"”“e"m“dﬂfdbc.cm
[Patient Name | Mr v SRIM
Age/Sex 59 YiM Bﬂﬂ’i’i’i"_@f_& 23-03-2024 05 g
Department DEPT (W‘MR No ANU-N-230092051
o DR S VISWANATHA KA Visit No ANU-N.0P2333304 I
Sample Date | 23.03.2024 09 19 copartbae | 25032324 1033 r
‘—————__\_ISpecimen s
L



N U nshlute (T;f

meuro & Cardiac
Sciences

# 3-20/14, Main Road, Eni
Ph:0866- 2843133,

E-mail: infoBanu

hikepadu,
2843733
hmﬁuhmm.manmummmm

VUAYAWADA - 521 108

Pati N ;
A:e:;;x = :: ::jRINIVa\SA o Registration Data] 2 3-03-2624 09 g9
e
Depariment | DEPT OF CARDIGLOGY m:‘ ::’u AMU h-230092051_|
Sample Date | 23.03.2024 09 10 sp:c < ;3"”‘20“ 1203
imen ERUM
DEPART MENLDE.&!OQHEM[STRI
T3,T4,TSH
Test Name Obtained Value Units Bio-Ref-Interval Method
Ti-lodothyronine Total (TT3) 1.31 pg/mL 0.97-169 ECLIA
Thyroxine- Total (TT4) 7.04 ng/dL 553-11.0 ECLIA
Thyroid Stimulating Hormone (TSH) 1.140 u/mL 0.465- 468 ECLIA
Pregnancy
TSH(pIU/mL) TT3 (pg/mL) TT4{ug/dL)
Trimester 0.10-2.50 89.9-196.6 4.4-115
Trimester 0.2-3.00 86.1-217.4 49-122
Trimester 0.3-3.00 79.9-186 5.1-13.2
Remarks :

1.4.51 10 15 IUimL - Sugpested dinical co-relalion or repeat the 185! Wil New sample as physioiopcal factors can glvelaisady Tugh TSH . 2 TSH values may be
Iranssenty ahered becsuse of non Myroxlal liness kke severs infeclons liver disoase, rensland hean falure bevere bums,_ rauma and surpery ez 3 Drugs fat
decrsase TSH values & L-0opa, Glucocoricoids Drugs tatinoease TSH vaiues & g Ioane Lankum, Amodaione  Plaasa note thange in Bologica Reterence
Inlerval . . . Relerences @ (1) WalshJP clal Rish factors predscting hypothyroidam wih aulolmmune thyrod ciseass we female sex and Bassiing TSH leveis
combmned with thyrord anlibodes, Clirecal thyrmdology, voluma 22, issus 2, Feb 2010 . (2) VWliam L Roberls, Geewndolyn A Mchilin, Canl A Burts and Dawe E
Bruns. Reference miormaton for the clinical laboratory. TIETZ lundamentals of Clincal chenustry Chapl er 45 Pan 6, Page 881

.l

Authorized By

B Ju—.

Dr Sreevani Baddiputi
MBBS.MD (Consultant Pathologist)

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner



A N U Institute of

Neuro & Cardiac
Sciences

#3-20/14, Main Road, Enikepadu, VIJAYAWADA =521108
Ph10866- 4843133,2843733

Email ; Info@anuhspmluom.mamﬂamndcardiacm

Patient Name | Mr V SRINIVASA SA| Registration Date] 23032022 g3 03 ]
Age/Sex 59 Y/IM MR No ANU-N-2300%2051
Department DEPT OF CARDIOLOGY Visit No ANU-N-0P2333104
Doctor OR S VISWANATHA KARTIK Report Date 23-03-2024 10 55
Sample Date 23-03-2024 09:10 Specimen SERUM

AR

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY

Test Description

LIVER FUNCTION TEST ( LFT)
TOTAL BILIRUBIN
DIRECT BILIRUBIN
INDIRECT BILIRUBIN
SGOT (AST)

SGPT (ALT)

GGT

Alkaline Phosphatase
TOTAL PROTEINS
SERUM ALBUMIN
SERUM GLOBULIN
AJG RATIO

Lab Technician:BADRI

Result

1.0
0.3
0.7
34
a3
<10
78
6.6
4.5
21
21

Units Reference Range

*** End of Report ***

m% By

mg/dl 05-1.0
mg/dl 0.0-04
lun 15-46
lun 13-69
un 12-58
un 33-128
gmJ/dl 64-83
gnvdi 35-352
gnvdl 25-35
B dusn

Dr Sreevani Baddiputi
MBES MD (Consultant Pathologist)
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N U Institute of # 3-20/14, Main Roa

Palient Name | Mr. V SRINIVASA 5 I —
Age/Sex 59 Y/M = ——————[Registration Date[ 23032024 93 09
! Department DEPT OF CARDIOLOGY _——"—-————-——E?tr:: ANU-N-230092051
o 2
Doctor DR S VISWANATHA KARTIK Repor Date | 25 s Sa
Sample Date | 23-03-2024 091 sp:c, > = :3'03' 2024 10:53
imen ERUM
]

A

U-w-230

022051

D-EEABIMEHLQLELOQ;[EmlSIBI

HBA1C

Test Name Obtained Value Units  Bio-Ref-Interval

Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HbA1c)

57 % <35.7 - Non Diabetes
5.7-6.4 - Prediabetes
) >6.5 - Diabetes
Estimated Average Glucose 117 mg/d|

Is computerzed HBA1C And its advantage over conventional HBA1C

BA1C is an excellent index of long term Diabetes control-over proceeding 90 days. Unlike the conventional glycosylated Haemoglobin lest which
revious 3 months The sanaration of HEA1C

lotal HBA1C, The specific HBA1C test is a true index of the average biood glucose conlrol dunng p
8 periormed rapidly and precisely, without interference from Schiff base, Lipemia, lemperature, pH or Normal samples.

P d, Enikepadu, VUAYAWADA - 521108
Neuro & Cardiac P 08652643133, 2843733
Sciences “mail info@anuhospitals.com, WWw.anuneuroandcardiac.com

v

Lab Tec%ﬁcian ‘BADRI

m,

ot liologls!
Au ed By Dr Sreevani Baddiputi

MBBS,MD (Consultant Pathologist)

e
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l Neuro_&”Curdiqc
Sciences

Patieny Name Mr v SHFNI\MS& SA

Age/Sex 59 ¥/m
Dupanmenl DEPT of CARDI{}LQGY

DR § VISWANA

‘ Doctor

THA KARTIK '
Sample Date 23-51-2024 09.10
-_--__—I—_‘_‘_‘_J

054
__-___'_'———____.
AN OP2333304

QEE&R[MENLQF_BECHEMEIBI

| Test Description Result Units  Reference Range
| SERUMURIC AciD 55 o 26.75
E] BLOOD UREA, 20 mgd 1349
B
¥ Serum CREATININE 09 mgdl  0s.1s

t PPBS (POST PRANDIAL BLOOD SUGAR) 143 mg/dl  §0-160

L]

=110
FBS (FASTING BLOOD SUGAR) 13 mgidl 60
*** End of Report ***

B: J“,_.‘A.
: Sreevani Baddiputi
W Aumnﬁ% o
Lab Téefinician:B

MBBS, MD (Cansultant Pathologist)

|
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Neuro g Cardiac
Scaences

DEPT OF CARDIOLOGY

23-03-2024 09:10

DRs VISWANATHA KARTIK

I
—_—

ek a b Al !

o < DOEEEY

g!losliuMndu|cr‘Dinchp...

#.3-20/14, Main Road, Enikepadu, VIJAYAWADA - 5211 08
Ph:0866 - 28431 33,2843733

E-mail :info@anuhosplt‘als.com, www.an uneuroandcardiac.com

hltp:ff’.’OE.83.28.84:’inslahm s/pages/Din

Registration Date 23-03-2024 0909

ANU-N-2 30092051
ANU-NAOP2333304
2 5

BLOOD(EDTAI

I

23-03-2024 1g 51
U - pn -

Auﬁt%e;ay

DEPARTM ENT OF HEMAT OLOGY
Test Description Result Units Reference Range
CBP (COMPLETE BLoOD PICTURE}
HEAMOGLOBIN 14.9 gms% Male: 13.0-18.0
Female: [2.0-15.0
TWB.C COUNT 9,800 celis/cumm  4000-1 1000
NEUTROF‘HILS 73 % 40-70
LYMPHOCYTES 19 % 20-40
EOQSINOPHILS 03 % 03-06
MONOCYTES 05 % 03-07
ESR 06 mm/hr 5-15
RBC 5.13 4.5-6.0
PLATELET COUNT 1.32 lakhs/cumm 1.5 - 40
PCV 49.1 % 35-45
MCVv 95.8 Fl 77 -95
MCH 29.0 pg 25-33
MCHC 30.2 % 31-37
BLOOD GROUPING & RH TYPING
BLOOD GROUPING "o
RH TYPING POSITIVE
*** End of Report ***
¥ @ B
La&mician:HAJAVALI

Dr Sreevan;i Baddiputi
MBBS,MD (Consuiltant Pathologist)

=
¥
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NE r Ph:0866-2843133,2843733 _
uro & Cardiac E-mail : info@anuhospitals.com, www.anuneuroandcardiac.com

ﬁ AN U Institute of # 3-20/14, Main Road, Enikepadu, VIIAYAWADA=521108

CIEI"‘ICES

Name: V.Srinivasa Sal Age/Sex: 59 Yrs/M

Ref. By: Dr S.V.KARTIK MD, DM Date: 23.03.2024
S G HY

LIVER: 14.8 cm Normal in size and Increased Echotexture.

No focal lesions noted. No intra-hepatic biliary dilatation.
Left lobe segment are not visualized- ? Postoperative
Anechoic lesion of size 1.4 x 1.2 cm seen in right lobe of
Liver - S/o Cyst.
A focal ill-defined hypo echoic lesion seen in right lobe of
liver measuring around 2.4 x 2.2 ¢cm with No significant internai
: flow on Doppler
PORTAL VEIN: Normal in calibre.
GALLBLADDER:  Post cholecystectomy.

CBD: Normal in calibre.
PANCREAS: Normal in size and texture.

No focal lesions / ductal dilatation / calcifications.
SPLEEN: 8.9 cm Normal in size and echotexture. No focal lesions.

RETROPERITONEUM: Aorta & IVC are normal in calibre.
No pre/para aortic lymphadenopathy. No obvious mass lesions at
adrenal region.
RIGHT KIDNEY: 9.9 x 4.5 cm Normal in size, position and texture. No focal lesions.
No calculi / hydronephrosis.
LEFT KIDNEY: 10.0 x 4.7 cm Normal in size, position and texture. No focal lesions
No calculi / hydronephrosis. .
2.9 x 2.5 cm cortical cyst seen in lower pole region.
URINARY BLADDER: Empty.
PROSTATE : Normal. Volume: 15 cc
*No obvious pelvic pathology noted.
*No free fluid noted in peritoneal cavity.

_CONCLUSION: F/C/O - HCC OF LEFT LOBE -POST LOBECTOMY STATUS

v Grade fatty Liver with a focal ill - defined hypo echoic lesion seen in right

lobe with No significant internal flow on Doppler.

v' Left renal cortical cyst
SUGGEST CLINICAL CORRELATION.

Dr. LASANI RAKESH
DO HARHSH

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner



N U Institute of

M Neuro & Cardiac
Sciences

¥3-20/14 Main Hoad,

Ph:0866- 2843133 284373

E-mal ; Info@an ke pitals.com,

Catient Name | Mr. v SRiNIVASA SAI 23-03-2024 09,0
Age/Sex 59 Y/M m_ ANU-N-230092051
Department | pgpy oF CARDIOLOGY m ANU-N-OP2333304
Doctor DR S VISWANATHA KARTIK 23-03-2024 1204
Sample Date | 23-03.2024 09.79 Specimen | sepum

—pe Jale |

LT

/E

STRY
Total PSA ( Prostate Specific Antigen)

Test Name

Obtained Value  Units Bio-Ref-Interval Method

A
Total PSA ( Prostate Specific Anligen) 0.450 ng/mL 0.0-40 ECLI

Comments:

| Comelate Clinically.

% @ v

Dr Sreevani Baddiputi
Authorized By MBBS MD (Consultant Pathologist)
ian:BADRI t
Lab Technitian:BA|
|

DM,

rdiologist-
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U Institute of ¥ 3-20/14, Main Road, Enikepadu, VIJAYAWADA = 521108
Neuro & Cardiac Ph:0866 -2843133,2843733

i E-mall :info@anuhospitals.com, www.anuneuroandcardiac.com
Sciences

Pati
Ag;g;::ame ;AJY\::R[NWASA SAl Registration Date| 23-03-2024 09:09
MR No ANU-N-23009205

= 1

‘[ D:;zr:menl EEPS'r :’:F CARDICLOGY Visit No ANU-N-OFP2333304
ISWANATHA KARTIK Re
port Date 23-03-2024 10

f | Sample Date 23-03-2024 09:10 Specimen 51-ERI..J!\J'ICl2 =

LTI

,f DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY

Test Descri
| ptlon Result Units Reference Range
1 LIPID PROFILE
CHOLESTROL 101 mg/d| 10 -200
TRIGLYCERIDES 56 mg/dl 40 - 160
HDL CHOLESTROL as mg/d! 35 . 79
LDL CHOLETROL 43 mg/di 10- 150
VLDL CHOLESTROL 20 mg/dl 15 =45
. CHOLMHDL 26
LDL/HDL 11
F *** End of Report ***

| Ny
7 oy o
b T‘%% LabT jan:BADRI Authorized By Dr Sreevani Baddiputi
MBBS,MD (Consultant Pathologist)
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